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Legislative File No:  2011-0505 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator 
 
DATE:  November 21, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: Building Authority Citizen Representative Appointment 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To provide City Council Members with information for the nomination of one (1) Citizen 
Representative to the Building Authority for a six-year term to expire December 31, 2017. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Mr. Thomas Zelinski, whose term expires December 31, 2011, was contacted by mail and 
responded that he is interested in being reappointed to the Building Authority for an additional six 
(6) year term.  Mr. Zelinski’s Candidate Questionnaire is attached. 
 
Pursuant to Council’s direction, a Notice of Vacancy on the Building Authority has been posted.  The 
Clerk’s Office received the following Candidate Questionnaires from residents also interested in 
serving: 
 
Mr. Don Booth 
Dr. L. Bruce Kingery 
Mr. Michael S. McGuire 
Mr. Stanley Paurazas  
Mr. C. Neall Schroeder 
Mr. Luke Wylie 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
For City Council to fill one (1) six-year term to the Building Authority that will expire December 31, 
2017. 
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